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Telephone Eiectrenics Corparation

Fevenue Accounting
23€ E. Capite! Siraet, 2rg Ficer FAX COVER SHEST

Jacksen, MS J€20
§01-384-2070

sate: \. - raxnumeer:_G'S 741~ 2 330
TIME: re: ME UN‘LD PBQD

COMPANY:

OEPARTMENT:

FROM: @'— L:E—“ BMZS
PAGES, INCLUTING COVER: ‘_-_-i

COMMENT:

IF THIE DOCUMENT COES NOT COMPLETELY TRANSMIT, FLEASE CALL
16Q1) 354-8Q7C
FAX: {601) 352-8830

CONFIDENTIALITY NCTICE
THIS FACSIMILE TRANSMISSICN (ANC/ CR THE COCUMENTS ACSIMEANYING IT) MAY SONTAN CONFIDENTIAL INFICRMATICN
SELONGING TG THE SENDER. THE INFORMATICN iS INTEMCED CNLY ROR THE USE oF THE INOIVIGUAL CR ENTITY MAMED
ABQVE. iF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENGED REZIPEENT, YCU ARE ~ERE3Y NCTIFIED THAT sN¥ CISCLUSURE. CCPYING,
CISTRIBUTIGN, CR THE TAKING CF ANY ACTICN IN S£1ANCE N THE CONTENTS OF “-IS INFSRMATICN IS STRICTLY
PRCHMIBITED. IF YCU MAVE REIZIVED ™IS TRANSMISSICN IN E3RCR, FLEASE NCTIF? US MMETIATELY BY TELESHCNE TO
ARRANGE 2R RETURN 2F THE DCCUMENTS,
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Greg Eubanks

From: Greg Eubanks [GEubanks tec.con'u on behalf of Greg Eubanks
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2000 3:56 P

To: '‘dhood@mail.st.tn.us’

Ce: 'Bob Healea', 'Tommy Ott'; 'Dwight Work': ‘tgpappas@bassberry.com'
Subject: Extension to respond to TRA Data Request dated January 5, 2000

| presently am recovering from a case of the flu and would like 0
officially recmest and extension of time until Wed. January 19,2000 to
respond to Mr David Waddell's data request dated Jan. 5, 2000 with a
requested due date of Friday, January 14, 2000,
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Greg Eubanks

From: Grey Eubanke

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2000 3:40 PM

To: ‘dhood@mail.st.tn,us' _ ,

Ce: Bob Healea, Turmmy OLt; 'Dwight Work'; ‘tgrappaa@basaborry.com'

Subject: Extension to respond to TRA Data Request dated January 5, 2000

| presentlr am rccovering from a case of the flu and wouild like ‘o official rerg;est and extension of time until Wed.
January 19,2000 W iwospuid tu Mr. David Weddell's data requeat dated Jan. &, 2000 with a requested dus date of Friday,

January 14, 2000,
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Greg Eubanks

From: System Administrator

To: dhood@mail.st.tn.us

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2000 3:58 PM

Subject; Undeliverabio: Extoneion to rocpond to TRA Data Request dated .lanuary & 2000

Your inessage did not reach some or all of the lntended recipients.

Subject: Extension 0 respond to TRA Dala Request dated Jenuary 5, 2000
Sent: 01,/06/2000 3:49 PM

The following reciplent(s) cou'd not be reached:
dhood@mall.st.tn,us an 01/06/2000 3:58 PM

Unable to doliver the meeeaga dus tn 3 rarnmuinirallnne failire
The MTS-ID of the original message is: c=US;a= ;p=T=(;|=SERVER2-0001062155502-5419
MSEXCH:IMS: TEC: CORPORATE:SERVER?2 3902 (000BG9I9C) Hosl Unknown




